

TOWN OF WAVERLY HALL
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

June 5, 2017
7:00 p.m.

Present: Thomas R. Bowden, Jr. , Jan Vardeman, Michael Harris, Patricia Lowman,
Geraldine Boddie, Craig Marriner

Absent:

Invocation: Mayor Thomas R. Bowden, Jr.

The Council of the Town of Waverly Hall met in regular session June 5, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. in council chambers with Mayor Thomas R. Bowden, Jr. Meeting called to order by Mayor Bowden.

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led Thomas R. Bowden, Jr.

Old Business:

New Business:

Ms. Evon Brown was present to ask for use of the 208 Pavilion on August 26, 2017 for a family reunion. Michael Harris made a motion. Jan Vardeman made the second motion. Motion passed.

Patti Gwara was present to ask permission to host a September 9/11 event on September 9, 2017. The event will be called Patriot Day. Michael Harris made a motion to allow use. Patricia Lowman made a second motion.

Brandon Cantrell was present ask the council permission to obtain a permit to sell Action Buildings. Patricia Lowman made a motion for the action buildings license. Michael Harris made a second motion. Motion passed.

Dennis McPherson was present to ask the council for permission for a Fire Arms License Dealer in the Town of Waverly Hall. Jan Vardeman made a motion to allow the fire arms license. Patricia Lowman made the second motion.

Kissimmee Bussey was present to ask the council to obtain a license for Tax Preparation & Accounting. Michael Harris made a motion to allow Ms. Bussey to obtain a license for tax preparation. Patricia Lowman made a second motion.

Ella Marshall was present to thank everyone who came out to support the Cruz In. Ms. Marshall also asked permission from the council to utilize one of the buildings to restore Christmas decorations. Any donation from the town will be greatly appreciated. Ms. Marshall informed the council the Veterans Day Parade will be on November 11, 2017. In case it rains, Ms. Marshall would like to use the Community Center. Michael Harris

TOWN OF WAVERLY HALL
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

June 5, 2017
7:00 p.m.

made a motion to allow use of the Community Center. Jan Vardeman made the second motion. Motion passed.

Betty Washington was present to ask permission to use the 208 Pavilion on July 1 for a cookout. Geraldine Boddie made a motion to allow use of the pavilion. Michael Harris made a second motion.

Approve Minutes

Geraldine Boddie made a motion to approve the May minutes. Patricia Lowman made the second motion. Motion passed.

Building & Grounds

Geraldine Boddie informed the council that she will contact the contractor concerning the grass on the Walking Trail. Ms. Boddie will be moving forward with the preparation for the website design for the Town of Waverly Hall.

Streets & Roads

Jan Vardeman informed the council the new business for Owen Holcomb is doing well.

Culture & Recreation

Michael Harris had informed the council Johnny Moore will be moving forward with the project for removing the trees. Mr. Harris informed the council the lights modification will be starting on the ball field.

Mr. Harris informed the council the maintenance department needs a little guidance. Mr. Harris and council members asked the mayor if he would be able to guide the maintenance workers of their daily duties for the town.

Water Department

Craig Marriner informed the council he discussed the cost for the Water Tanks to be restored.

Public Safety

Patricia Lowman informed the council she needs a place to store the police cars.

Attorney McPherson

Mayor's Comments

Executive Session

TOWN OF WAVERLY HALL
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

June 5, 2017
7:00 p.m.

With no further business, Michael Harris made a motion adjourn. Patricia Lowman made the second motion. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Kimberly Bussey, Clerk

TOWN OF WAVERLY HALL
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

June 5, 2017
7:00 p.m.

June 2017 Council Meeting approved at the July 2017 Council Meeting.

Thomas R. Bowden, Mayor

Jan Vardeman

Geraldine Boddie

Patricia Lowman

Michael Harris

Craig Marriner